ADDITIONAL MARKET RESEARCH QUESTIONS

Portsmouth/Paducah Remediation Solicitation

December 30, 2003


1.
Do you still intend to propose on the Portsmouth or Paducah Remediation efforts, or both?

2. How do you intend to finance contracts of approximately $90-$95M per year?

3.
Pursuant to FAR 52.219-14, “Limitation on Subcontracting,”:  "The small business concern shall perform at least 50% of the cost of the contract incurred for personnel with its own employees.  Cost of contract performance incurred for personnel is defined as "[d]irect labor costs and any overhead which has only direct labor as its base, plus the concern's General and Administrative rate multiplied by the labor cost."

Pursuant to 13 CFR 121.105, “(a)  A business concern eligible for assistance from SBA as a small business is a business entity organized for profit, with a place of business located in the United States, and which operates primarily in the United States or which makes a significant contribution to the U.S. economy through payment of taxes or use of American products, materials, or labor.  (b)  A business concern may be in the legal form of an individual proprietorship, partnership, limited liability company, corporation, joint venture, association, trust, or cooperative, except that where the form is a joint venture there can be no more than 49% participation by foreign business entities in the joint venture.  (c)  A firm will not be treated as a separate business concern if a substantial portion of its assets and/or liabilities are the same as those of a predecessor entity.  In such a case, the annual receipts and employees of the predecessor will be taken into account in determining size.”     


a. Based on the “legal entity” anticipated to be your “concern,” describe your plans to perform at least 50% of the cost of the contract incurred for personnel.  Additionally, describe the involvement of any large businesses anticipated to be used?

b. Do you intend to form a “legal entity” with any of your small business team members to allow their personnel costs to count toward the required 50% above?  If so, which type of “legal entity” are you envisioning and with whom?  

4.
Pursuant to 13 CFR 121.103 (pertinent excerpts), “concerns are affiliates of each other when one concern controls or has the power to control the other, or a third party or parties controls or has the power to control both.”  SBA considers factors such as ownership, management, previous relationships with or ties to another concern, and contractual relationships, in determining whether affiliation exists.  There is also affiliation based on “common management” and if a “business performs primary and vital requirements of a contract or if the prime contractor is unusually reliant on the subcontractor.”  (See 13 CFR 121.103, entitled “What is affiliation? For additional information)

a. How many members of your management team potentially are from a large business?

b. Do you intend to hire into the concern, personnel currently working for a large business prior to award or only rely on a letter of intent?

c. Do you intend to subcontract any primary or vital requirements to a large business?

5.
Given the Synopsis of Work Activities in the Sources Sought Announcement, how do you envision dividing up the work between the various entities forming your team?  Please describe each entity’s size, relationship to the “concern”, legal arrangements with each other, etc. 

6.
Describe how you plan to accomplish the very large and complex requirements given your past experience.  How do you intend to integrate the various entities involved?


